From: Sullivan, Holly <hollyss@amazon.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 11:10 AM EST

To: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Today

Hey!

Great hanging out last night- a ton of fun. I think you and Andrea connected earlier today. The BID is
informal and at 3 today at 2011 Crystal Dr.

Unfortunately, I was driving that way for other meetings and my nanny called because my daughter is
running a fever. So, I won’t be there- duty calls at home.

On the agreement, let me know if you and counsel want to jump on a call in the next few days.

Thanks!
Holly

Sent from my iPhone



